\. Important addresses

State Secretariat for Economic Affairs
SECO

www.seco.admin.ch
info@seco.admin.ch

Federal Office for Migration
www.bfm.admin.ch
euresinfo@bfm.admin.ch

Labour market and unemployment
www.jobarea.ch
eures@jobarea.ch

Private employment agencies
www.avg—seco.admin.ch

EURES
Www.ec.europa.eu/eures

www.eures.ch

Salary calculator
www.lohnrechner.ch
www.entsendung.ch
> Lohn und Arbeit

Tax calculator
www.estv.admin.ch

Pensions and old-age provision
Old-Age, Survivors’ and Disability
Insurance (OASI/DI)
www.ahv-iv.info/

Common Institution

(Swiss Federal Health Insurance Act)
www.kvg.org

info@kvg.org

Social security

Federal Insurance Office
www.bsv.admin.ch
international@bsv.admin.ch

Education
switzerland’s educational system

www.edk.ch
edk@edk.ch

Recognition of diplomas

Federal Office for Professional Education
and Technology OPET
www.bbt.admin.ch

info@bbt.admin.ch



swiss ENIC/Recognition Information
Centre CRUS
www.crus.ch

Official offices — The Swiss Portal

www.ch.ch

Swiss Federal Office of Public Health

www.bag.admin.ch

Swiss Accident Insurance

www.suva.ch

Federal Tax Administration
www.estv.admin.ch

Federal Customs Administration

www.ezv.admin.ch

Transportation
swiss Federal Railways
www.sbb.ch

Postal buses
www.postauto.ch

Media
www.news.admin.ch

> Dokumentation > Zeitungen
www.zeitung.ch

www.sf.tv

www.drs.ch

Police
www.polizei.ch

Economy
swiss Chamber of Commerce

www.cci.ch/index.html

Trade unions
www.travail-suisse.ch
www.economiesuisse.ch
www.unia.ch
www.syna.ch
www.comedia.ch
Www.gewerkschaf‘tkom.ch

Swiss-German
Swiss dialects
www.schweizerdeutsch.ch




